From: Gail Holland (DPS)

To: apa.senatepresident@leqis.la.gov; apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov; apa.s-judb@leqi; apa.h-jud@leqis.la; Reg

Submission; Emily Andrews; Monica Reed (Governor's Office)
Cc: Jason Hessick
Subject: Notice of Intent January
Date: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:15:44 PM
Attachments: Outlook-inelkgli.ong

EEIS Rule 903 signed.pdf
Rule 903 Insertion Order.pdf

Body Cam NOI 903 1.doc

Dear Oversight Committee,

The Department of Public Safety and Corrections, Public Safety Services, Office of State
Police (DPS) proposes to adopt Section 903 (Videos Related to Louisiana Police Public
Records Requests) of Part I, Chapter 9 of Title 55 (Public Safety) of the Louisiana
Administrative Code. Specifically, the proposed rules establish the fee schedule for videos

related to public records requests.

If you have any regarding this submittal please do not hesitate to contact me. My contact

information is below.

Best,
Gail

GAIL C. HOLLAND

Deputy General Counsel
Louisiana Department of Public Safety
Office of Legal Affairs

7979 Independence Boulevard
P. O. Box 66614

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70896
225-925-6103 (Office)
225-925-4066 (Direct Line)
225-925-4624 (Facsimile)
225-421-6874 (Cell)

gail.holland@la.gov
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FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
- FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Person Department of Public Safety
Preparing and Corrections, Public
Statement: Gail Holland Dept.: Safety Services
Phone: 925-4066 |  Office:

LAC55:1.903 “Videos

: ‘ Related to Louisiana State
Return DPSC/Management and " Police Public Records
Address: Finance Rule Title:  Requests.”
7979 Independence Blvd.
Date Rule
, Takes
_Baton Rouge, LA 70816 Effect: Upon Promulgation
SUMMARY

(Use complete sentences)

In accordance with Section 961 of Title 49 of the Louistana Revised Statutes, there is hereby submitted a
fiscal and economic impact statement on the rule proposed for adoption, repeal or amendment. THE
FOLLOWING STATEMENTS SUMMARIZE ATTACHED WORKSHEETS, 1 THROUGH IV AND WILL

BE PUBI.ISHED IN THE LOUISIANA REGISTER WITH THE PROPOSED AGENCY RULE.

IL

HIL

ESTIMATED IMPLEMENTATION COSTS (SAVINGS) TO STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL
UNITS (Summary)

it is not anuapated that state or local government units will incur any costs or savmgs asa result of
this proposed rule.. :

The Department of Public Safety (DPS) proposes to adopt Section 903 (V ideos Related to Louisiana
State Police Public Records Requests) of Part I, Chapter 9 of Title 55 (Public Safety) of the Louisiana
Administrative Code. Specifically, the proposed rule establishes the following fee schedule for copies
of videos related to public records requests.

= $10 per video less than or equal to twenty minutes in length. -
© e $0.50 per minute for videos longer than 20 minutes in length.

ESTIMATED EFFECT ON REVENUE COLLECT TONS OF STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL
UNITS (Summary)

The proposed rule will have an indeterminable increase on state revenues. Future revenue collections
will increase by $10 per video requested which is less than or equal to twenty minutes in length and
$0.50 for each additional minute for videos longer than 20 minutes in length. In the past twelve months,
LSP reports having received approximately 980 public records requests for body-worn camera and
video footage and that the average number of videos per request was four. The average length of video
requested was 60 minutes. As a result, LSP processed approximately 235,200 minutes of video.

ESTIMATED COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS,
SMALL BUSINESSES, OR NON-GOVERNMENTAL GROUPS (Summary)

To the extent that individuals, small businesses, or non-governmental groups request video recordings |

from body-worn cameras, in-car cameras, and third-party videos pertaining to public records requests,
a minimum cost of $10 per video will be incurred.
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V. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON COMPETITION AND EMPLOYMENT (Summary)

Implementation of this proposed rule is not anticipated to have an effect on competition and

employment.
Oacon Heaack \_/Q\E\u b Degudy Fisca)
%nature of Head or Designee Le\g\islative Fiscal Officer or Designee\J DF,(-\U%

Jason G. Hessick, Asssistant Secretary
Typed Name & Title of Agency Head or

Designee \
11/6/2024 \\ “0\9\&53‘\'
Date of Signature Date of Signature
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FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
'FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

The following information is required in order to assist the Legislative Fiscal Office in its review of the
fiscal and economic impact statement and to assist the appropriate legislative oversight subcommittee in
its deliberation on the proposed rule.

A. Provide a brief summary of the content of the rule (if proposed for adoption, or repeal) or & brief
summary of the change in the rule {if proposed for amendment). Attach a copy of the notice of
intent and a copy of the rule proposed for initial adoption or repeal (or, in the case of a rule
change, copies of both the current and proposed rules with amended portions indicated).

The Department of Public Safety (DPS) proposes to adopt Section 903 (Videos Related to
Louisiana State Police Public Records Requests) of Part I, Chapter 9 of Title 55 {Public Safety) of
the Louisiana Administrative Code. Specifically, the proposed rule establishes the following fee
schedule for copies of videos related to public records requests.

e $10 per video less than or equal to twenty minutes in length.
s $0.50 per minute for videos longer than 20 minutes in length.

B. Summarize the circumstances, which require this action. If the Action'is required by federal
regulation, attach a copy of the applicable regulation.

Based upon a review by the Office of the Superintendent to address the increasing costs associated
with storing, maintaining, and preparing videos for public records requests, the proposed
amendment aligns the expenditures associated with those requests. The Department determined
that fifty cents per minute of video is sufficient to defer the costs of storing and preparing videos
based on the number of requests received over the past twelve-month period.

C. Compliance with Act 11 of the 1986 First Extraordinary Session.

(1) Will the proposed rule change result in any increase in the expenditure of funds? K so, specify
amount and source of funding.

No. This proposed rule will not result in any increase in the expenditure of funds.

(2) If the answer to (1) above is yes, has the Legislature specifically appropriated the funds
necessary for the associated expenditure increase?

(&) YES. If yes, attach documentation.
b NO. If no, provide justification as to why this rule change should be
published at this time
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FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
WORKSHEET

I. A. COSTS OR SAVINGS TQ STATE AGENCIES RESULTING FROM THE ACTION
PROPOSED

1. What is the anticipated increase (decrease) in costs to implement the proposed action?

COSYS | FY 25 FY 26 FY 27

PERSONAL SERVICES : $0- ' %0 - %0
OPERATING EXPENSES $0 $0 $0
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0 S0 $0
OTHER CHARGES $0 $0 $0
EQUIPMENT $0 $0 $0
MAJOR REPAIR & CONSTR. $0 $0 : $0
TOTAL $0 $0 - $0
POSITIONS {(#) 0 0 0

2. Provide a narrative explanation of the costs or savings shown in "A. 1.7, including
the increase or reduction in workload or additional paperwork (number of new
forms, additional documentation, etc.) anticipated as a result of the implementation
of the proposed action. Describe all data, assumptlons, and methods used in
calculating these costs.

It is not anticipated that state or local government units will incur any costs or savings as a
result of this rule.

3. Sources of fanding for implementing the proposed rule or rule change.

SOURCE FY 25 FY 26 FY 27
STATE GENERAL FUND %0 $0 $0
AGENCY SELF-GENERATED $c $0 %0
DEDICATED %0 $0 %0
FEDERAL FUNDS $C $0 $0
OTHER (Specify) $0 $0 30
TOTAL $0 $0 $0

4. Does your agency currently have sufficient funds to implement the proposed action? If not,
how and when do you anticipate obtaining such funds?

Louisiana State Police needs no additional funding to implement the proposed action.”

B. COST OR SAVINGS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS RESULTING FROM THE ACTION
PROPOSED,

09/2023





1. Provide an estimate of the anticipated impact of the proposed action on local governmental
units, including adjustments in workload and paperwork requirements. Describe all data,
assumptions and methods used in calculating this impact.

Not Applicable

2. Indicate the sources of funding of the local governmental unit, which will be affected by
these costs or savings.

Not Applicable

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
WORKSHEET .

II. EFFECT ON REVENUE _COLLECTIONS OF STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL
UNITS

A. What increase {decrease) in revenues can be anticipated from the proposed action?

REVENUE

INCREASE/DECREASE FY25 FY 26 FY 27
STATE GENERAL FUND %0 : 50 %0
AGENCY SELF-GENERATED Increase Increase [ncrease -
DEDICATED . $0 $0 : - 30
FEDERAL FUNDS . $0 : %0 %0
LOCAL FUNDS %0 ‘ $0 : $0
TOTAL ' %0 $0 %0

*Specify the particular fund being impacted.

B. Provide a narrative explanation of each increase or decrease in revenues shown in "A." Describe
all data, assumptions, and methods used in calculating these increases or decreases.

The proposed rule will have an indeterminable increase on state revenues. Future revenue
collections will increase by $10 per video requested which is less than or equal to twenty minutes
in length and $0.50 for each additional minute for videos longer than 20 minutes in length. In the
past twelve months, LSP reports having received approximately 980 public records requests for
body-worn camera and video footage and that the average number of videos per request was four.
The average length of video requested was 60 minutes. As a result, LSP processed approximately
235,200 minutes of video.
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FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
WORKSHEET

1. COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS, SMALL
BUSINESSES, OR NONGOVERNMENTAL GROUPS

A. What persons, small businesses, or non-governmental groups would be directly affected by the
proposed action? For each, provide an estimate and a narrative description of any effect on costs,
including workload adjustments and additional paperwork {number of new forms, additional
documentation, etc.), they may have to incur as a resuit of the proposed action.

To the extent that individuals, small businesses, or non-governmental groups request video

recordings from body-worn cameras, in-car cameras, and third-party videos pertaining to public
records requests, a minimum cost of $10 per video will be incurred.

B. Also provide an estimate and a narrative description of any impact on receipts and/ or income
resulting fromi this rule or rule change to these groups.

Not Applicable

1V. EFFECTS ON COMPETITION AND EMPLOYMENT

Identify and provide estimates of the impact of the proposed action on competition and employment
in the public and private sectors. Include a summary of any data, assumptions and methods used in

making these estimates.

TImplementation of this proposed rule is not anticipated to have an effect on competition and
employment.
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OFFICE OF THE STATE REGISTER INSERTION ORDER (eff.08/02)

Claiborne Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095

1201 North Third Street

Suite 3-220  Post Office Box 94095

(225)342-5015  FAX (225)342-0284

(SUBMIT A SEPARATE INSERTION ORDER PER DOCUMENT)

[ ] EMERGENCY RULE

NOTICE OF INTENT

[ ] RULE

[ ] POTPOURRI

REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE

This is your authority to publish in the (month) January

25

,20 Louisiana Register the document indicated above.

Louisiana State Police

Office/Board/Commission promulgating this document

Gail C. Holland Deputy General

(name) (title)
Name and title of person whose signature will appear in the
publication (at the end of the document)

Fees for videos related to public recorc

Short descriptive listing for this document to be used in
the Louisiana Register's TABLE OF CONTENTS/INDEX

Important: If submitting both an Emergency Rule (ER) and a Notice
of Intent (NOI) to be published this month, AND if the rule text in the
ER is identical to the rule text in the NOI, check here:

Department of Public Safety

Department under which office/board/commission is classified

Gail C. Holland 2259254066 225925462«

(name) (phone) (fax)
Name, phone number, and FAX number of person to contact
regarding this document

gail.holland@la.gov
E-mail address of contact person

LAC SSHOS

W File name
&

ignature of Agency Head or Designee
Lt. Col. Graphia, LSP/CAO

Print Name and Title of Agency Head or Designee

CERTIFICATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS

LAGOV AGENCY: I certify the availability of fiscal year

DOCUMENT #

appropriated funds for the payment of the above referenced publication and

authorize the processing of an Interagency Billing with the following coding on the 30th of the month of the publication. Attach supplemental sheet for

additional lines of coding.

EIN 795 000 H) 2202103 418 p0 & 040
Business Internal

Area General Ledger Cost Center Grant Fund WBS Order Functional
NON-LAGOV AGENCY: I certify the availability of fiscal year ap) ated funds for the payment of the above referenced publication and

agree to place corresponding invoice in line for payment upon receipt.

Billing Contact Information:

Fintince

~ Molanda. Willioms

ngcy Head or Designee - Phone #

Agency Contact Person for Billing

NOTE: Detailed billing information will be provided via a publishing
invoice sent to the Billing Contact Information provided.

Nolanda, williams 22 la.g0f
Agency E-Mail Address for Billing







